
OFFICE OF COUNTY COUNSEL 
COUNTY OF PLACER 

 

TO:  Board of Supervisors 

FROM:  Brett Holt, Chief Deputy County Counsel 

DATE:   July 6, 2021 

SUBJECT:  Claims against the County 
 

REQUEST: 

The following claim(s) against Placer County should be placed on the Board’s Consent agenda for Tuesday, 
July 6, 2021: 
    

       CLAIM#: CLAIMANT(s):   AMOUNT: 

 a. 21-049 MCM Construction, Inc. (Property Damage) $7,696.48 
 b. 21-050 Weyant, Danielle  (Personal Injury) exceeds $25,000.00 
 c. 21-052 Novak, Christopher S  (Personal Injury) exceeds $25,000.00 
 d. 21-053 Novak, Ginnelle  (Personal Injury) exceeds $25,000.00 
 e. 21-054 Novak, Cooper  (Personal Injury) exceeds $25,000.00 
 
 

The offices of County Counsel and Risk Management recommend the above claim(s) be rejected. 

 

        PLACER COUNTY COUNSEL’S OFFICE    

  

BY:____________________________________ 

                        Brett Holt, Chief Deputy County Counsel 
 

 

 

The above claim(s) were ____________ at the Board of Supervisors’ hearing held on Tuesday, 

July 6, 2021. 
 

 

 

 

_____________________________________  
Clerk 
 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

None. 

 

cc: Terry M. Butrym, Liability Manager, Risk Management  
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